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March 18, 2013

Mr. Wes Weaver, President Via Email to: wes@weavercm.com
Weaver Construction Management, Inc. No Hard Copy to Follow
c/o Garney Construction

7911 Shaffer Parkway

Littleton, CO 80127

Re: Harold D. Thompson Regional Water Reclamation Facility (HDTRWRF)
Lower Fountain Metropolitan Sewage Disposal District (LFMSDD)

Dear Wes:

Reference is made to your shop submittal identified as follows:

Submittal No.: 03300-032A

Date of Submittal: March 14, 2013

Title: Waterstop

Specification Section: 03300

Manufacturer: Greenstreak Group, Inc.

The referenced submittal has been stamped "No Exception Taken”. Our comments are as follows:

1. In as much as we take no exception to the catalog item No. 732 Waterstop, the reference provided
on the shop submittal cover sheet indicates this material was previously approved in Shop Submittal
03300-004. In the numerous product data included in Shop Submittal No. 03300-004, the catalog
item No. 732 was not included in that shop submittal. We request any further references to approved
shop submittals be reviewed carefully to ensure that material was actually included within the shop
submittal that was previously approved.

Please call if you should have any questions.

Sincerely,

94...—3 e‘ F‘:‘Nj\
David R. Frisch, P.L.S.

DRF/kmw

ec (letter only):
Mr. Jim Heckman, Manager, LFMSDD, lfmanager@!/fmsdd.org
Ms. Cindy Murray, Office Manager, Fountain Sanitation District, fsdistrict@fsd901.org
Mr. Jeff Burst, Project Supt., Weaver Construction Management, Inc., jeff@weavercm.com
Mr. John Jacob, Project Mgr., Weaver Construction Management, Inc., john@weavercm.com
Mr. Adam Roeder, Weaver Construction Management, Inc., aroeder@weavercm.com
Ms. Solange Huggins, Project Engineer, Garney Construction, shuggins@garney.com

cc (letter only): Mr. Jerry Miller, Resident Project Representative, GMS, Inc.
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